
JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

April 4th,  2022 - - 10:00 AM 
 

 

Page 1 of 5 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 10:02AM                                                            

 

ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS: Police Commission members present: Morgan Kasuske, 

John Hackwith, and Tim Shanks.  Also present were Lt. Doug Mahlum.   

 

 PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 None. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. APPROVE February 16th, 2022 MEETING MINUTES.  

Commissioner Shanks moved, seconded by Commissioner Kasuske to accept the minutes from 

the February 16th, 2022 meeting.  

 

Motion carried 2-0 

*Commissioner Hackwith abstained 

 NEW BUSINESS 

1. POLICE COMMISSION’S EXAMINATION OF APPLICANT: JORDAN ALIPERTO, 

FOR THE POLICE FORCE – GREAT FALLS POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

 

Lt. Mahlum stated that the application of Jordan Aliperto had been referred to the Police 

Commission.  Pursuant to Mont. Code Ann.  §7-32-4154, this meeting is an examination of the 

applicant as to their age, legal, mental, moral, and physical qualifications and their ability to fill 

the office as a member of the police force.   

 

Lt. Mahlum read the provisions of Mont. Code Ann. § 7-32-4151, that sets forth the role of the 

Police Commission; reviewed each item provided to the Commission members in their meeting 

packets; and, read the provisions of Mont. Code Ann. § 7-32-303, qualifications of law 

enforcement officers.  He explained that this meeting is for the Police Commission to review the 

documentation, conduct the examination of each applicant, and make a determination as to whether 

each applicant meets the qualifications of a law enforcement officer.     

 

He read the provisions of Mont. Code Ann. § 2-3-203(3).  He asked the applicant’s position with 

regard to right to privacy.  Applicant Aliperto asserted his right to privacy. 

 

Lt. Mahlum noted that there is substantial value in having the examination confidential to have a 

frank and open discussion with the applicants and to gain an accurate view of qualifications to 

determine their ability to fill the office as a member of the police force.  Lt. Mahlum determined 

that each applicant’s individual privacy clearly exceeded the merits of public disclosure, and closed 

the meeting for the Commission to conduct each applicant’s examination in executive session. 



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

April 4th,  2022 - - 10:00 AM 
 

 

Page 2 of 5 

 

At 10:05 AM members of the Commission and Lt. Mahlum, met in executive session in the Gibson 

Room for the purpose of the Commission conducting the examination of applicant Jordan Aliperto.   

 

-  -EXECUTIVE SESSION - - 

 

Applicant Jordan Aliperto 

 

Commissioner Shanks began the examination asking Aliperto why he chose the Police Department 

over the Sheriff’s Office.   

 

Aliperto stated that in his position at the Detention Center he was fortunate to work with and view 

many different law enforcement agencies.  He has always been the most impressed with the Great 

Falls Police Officers on how they treat the inmates, staff, and other agencies.  He enjoys the way 

they carry themselves and wanted to be a part of the Great Falls Police Department.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked Aliperto if he had been on scholarship with Rocky Mountain College 

and asked if he’d given it up and why.  

 

Aliperto stated he had been at Rocky on scholarship and loved football.  He completed his classes 

in accounting that year and quickly realized he couldn’t see himself as an accountant sitting in an 

office.  He then decided he’d move back home and pursue law enforcement.  

 

Commissioner Shanks asked Aliperto if he’d ever been in a fight or even punched.  

 

Aliperto stated he’s been in several incidents, utilizing force, while at the CCDC, but he’d never 

been punched while at the CCDC.  He stated he and friends used to organize friendly MMA style 

fights when they were younger and that he’d also wrestled and played football growing up.  

Commissioner Shanks asked Aliperto if he felt he could handle himself in a physical altercation 

and Aliperto stated he could.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith stated he had done his own “background investigation” and had contacted 

Sheriff Slaughter.  Commissioner Hackwith stated his concern was that Aliperto is only 21 years 

old and he eluded that at that age he didn’t believe he was capable of the job himself.  

Commissioner Hackwith stated he was comforted by Sheriff Slaughter’s positive review and 

support of Aliperto.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith asked Aliperto about never being punched in his 19 months as a 

corrections officer and why Aliperto had avoided this.   

 

Aliperto stated he relied heavily on his ability to de-escalate and it has kept him out of trouble.  

Aliperto gave an example of a Federal Inmate who’s serving a sentence for murder.  The inmate 

has previously assaulted officers and someone who easily influenced other inmates.  The inmate 



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

April 4th,  2022 - - 10:00 AM 
 

 

Page 3 of 5 

 

was verbally assaulting Aliperto because he wasn’t getting his tablet on time and accusing Aliperto 

of calling him a liar.  Aliperto commented that he didn’t think inmates should be allowed tablets, 

yet they are.  Aliperto stated he was able to talk the inmate down even though the inmate was 

capable and not afraid of assaulting him.   

 

Hackwith commented that the tablets were a huge source of revenue at the jail.  He also commented 

that your mouth can get you into and out of a lot of trouble.  Commissioner Hackwith asked 

Aliperto if he knew the difference between a pessimist, optimist and realist.  He went on to explain 

that the pessimist sees a dark tunnel, the optimist sees the light at the end of the tunnel, and the 

realist sees the train.  He stated in law enforcement you have to be a realist.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske asked Aliperto if he’d been through Corrections Basic at the Montana Law 

Enforcement Academy and if so how long was the class.  

 

Aliperto stated he had been, and that it was a month in length.  

 

Commissioner Kasuske asked if Aliperto had any struggles while at the class.   

 

Aliperto stated he enjoyed the experience and graduated at the top of the class.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske stated he didn’t believe Aliperto would have any issues at the MLEA Basic 

and stated he is a “sharp kid” and cautioned him to not ruin an excellent opportunity. He explained 

that Helena Police Department does not give any slack to MLEA students and that he hoped 

Aliperto would do the GFPD proud.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske asked Aliperto about his career at the GFPD and what his plans were.  

 

Aliperto stated he figured on staying at least five years in patrol and stated he’d enjoy the 

opportunity to become a Field Training Officer in the future.   

 

Commissioner Kasuske stated the FTO program is very important to the GFPD.  He also advised 

Aliperto to not lock himself into anything at the police department as there would be many 

opportunities for him.   

 

Commissioner Shanks commended Aliperto for being at the top of his corrections basic class and 

told him there would be many opportunities to do the same at the Basic LE class.   

 

Commissioner Shanks told Aliperto he didn’t believe there would be any issues.  He also 

congratulated Aliperto on his future wedding and asked him if his fiancé supported his career 

change.   

 

Aliperto thanked him and stated his fiancé is very supportive.  He further elaborated that they had 



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

April 4th,  2022 - - 10:00 AM 
 

 

Page 4 of 5 

 

both met while working at the Detention Center, but she has since resigned her position.  They 

have mutually decided she would not work while he was employed and it was his goal to support 

her allowing her to do whatever she’d like.   

 

Commissioner Shanks further congratulated Aliperto with owning his own home at a young age 

and also advised Aliperto to not be to set in stone on his decision to be in Patrol for 5-10 years as 

there would be many, many different opportunities available to him while with the GFPD.  

Commissioner Shanks described the positions that may be available to him and recommended he 

test for promotion as soon as it was available to him.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked a hypothetical question to Aliperto, asking him what he’d do if he 

caught his FTO stealing something.   

 

Aliperto stated he would definitely confront the FTO and would keep track of the FTO’s behaviors.  

With Commissioner Shanks’ input he also explained he could see the importance of reporting the 

incident to a supervisor.  

 

Commissioner Shanks asked that instead of an FTO what if it was a supervisor?  

 

Aliperto stated he’d treat the incident the same and follow the chain of command speaking to the 

supervisor’s supervisor.   

 

Commissioner Shanks asked how Aliperto would address while off-duty seeing a supervisor who’s 

intoxicated attempting to drive a vehicle.  Aliperto stated he’d do whatever was needed to ensure 

the supervisor didn’t drive, but ultimately if needed he’d report the incident.  

 

Commissioner Shanks explained to Aliperto it was important that he never lie, but to own his 

mistakes and work through them, but to never lie about them.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith commented that he understood Aliperto had not yet seen the Oath of 

Office or Code of Ethics.  He went on to explain that the officers take to the Oath of Office to the 

Constitution.  He asked what Aliperto would do if he was given and order that violated the 

Constitution.   

 

Aliperto stated he wouldn’t be in-subordinate but would definitely not do anything that put him in 

conflict with the Constitution or a person’s rights. He would definitely go to another supervisor if 

needed.   

 

Commissioner Hackwith commented that sometimes the Constitution can seem to get in the way 

of policing, but it was necessary to maintain a free republic.  

 

The Executive Session came to close at 10:30 AM.   



JOURNAL OF POLICE COMMISSION PROCEEDINGS 

Civic Center, 2 Park Drive South, Gibson Room 212 

April 4th,  2022 - - 10:00 AM 
 

 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

The meeting reconvened in an open meeting in the Gibson room at 10:31 AM.   

 

Lt. Mahlum summarized the Commission’s examination of the applicant for the police force; that  

the Commission reviewed the background of the applicant; and, that Jordan Aliperto meets the age, 

legal, mental, moral and physical qualifications and that he is eligible to be a member of the Great 

Falls Police Department. 

 

Commissioner Shanks moved, seconded by Commissioner Hackwith, that the Police 

Commission approve of applicant Jordan Aliperto for hiring consideration as a member of 

the Great Falls Police Department. 

 

All three Commissioners signed the certificate authorizing Jordan Aliperto to become a 

member of the Great Falls Police Department.  

 

Lt. Mahlum asked if there was any public comment.  Hearing none, Lt. Mahlum asked if there was 

any further discussion among the Commissioners.   

 

There being no further discussion, Lt. Mahlum called for the vote. 

 

Motion carried 3-0.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 There being no further business to come before the Commission, Commissioner Shanks moved 

to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Kasuske, to adjourn the meeting of April 4th,  2022 at 

10:33 AM.   

 

Motion carried 3-0.  

_________________________________ 

                                             Lt. Doug Mahlum, Acting Secretary 

 

Minutes Approved: _______________, 2021 

 

 

Minutes approved 8/10/22 Lt. Doug Mahlum, Acting Secretary 


